CANBY CITY COUNCIL

Regular Maeting - October 16, 1972

The meeting was called to order at 8:00 p.m. by Mayor Braman.

Roll Call: Present - Mayor Braman, Councilmen Giger, Keil, Lindsay, Raines & Tate. Absent - Councilman Wagner

> Others present - Superintendent Herbison, Police Chief Harris, Foreman Atwood and Candidates Baldwin and Wescott,

Roll call was followed by the traditional flag salute.

A motion was made by Councilman Giger, Seconded by Keil, and carried unanimously approving the minutes of the Council meeting of October 2nd as distributed to the Council.

Mayor Braman reported on an informal meeting with the Utility Board on October 12th at which time it was agreed that an inventory of City property should be established and made a matter of record.

Mayor Bramen also reported on a zoning meeting he had recently attended in Salem. He announced that the national building goal had been set in excess of 28 million new homes by 1980 but that this goal was going to be hard to attain due to the large number of older homes being demolished. He further said that the matter of establishing uniform zoning and code requirements was creating additional problems.

The Recorder read an announcement of the Govenor's Conservation Congress scheduled for November 20-22 at the Hilton Hotel in Portland.

The Council recognized Jim Fettit's zetirement by presenting him with a certificate of appreciation, an electric routing machine and a humorous request that he be present to accept these items of appreciation for his 17 years of service with the City.

Superintendent Herbison circulated copies of a letter which outlined the problem confronting the Park Department in providing the necessary funds to qualify the City for Federal Park Grants. The Mayor instructed the Park Committee to make a thorough study of the problem and report back to the Council.

A motion was made by Councilman Giger, seconded by Keil, and carried unanimously to accept the recommendation of the Personnel Committee that Timothy Walter Journey be employed for Park maintenance and City Hall janitor at \$3.23 per hour for six months and increased at that time to \$3.31 per hour.

Superintendent Herbison reported that all required improvements had been accomplished in the Amrine Addition with the exception of street lighting and that the Utility Board had been paid in advance for the street lighting improvements. He further reported that the named streets on the Amrine Addition Platt were Evelyn, Oak and Florence which was not consistent with existing street naming Ordinances. After a period of discussion, a motion was made by Councilman Giger, seconded by Tate, and carried unanimously to accept the Amrine Subdivision Platt.

A motion was made by Councilman Lindsay, seconded by Keil, and carried unanimously by roll call vote approving claims against the City and that warrants be drawn on the treasurer in payment thereof.

The Council was informed by telephone at 8:25 p.m. that former Mayor Dinteman had died at 6:00 p.m. at Veteran's Hospital in Fortland. The Council gave Mayor Braman verbal authority to determine and announce City Hall closure and other City observances in respect to Colonel Dinteman.

Kim Daniels and Mrs. Ed Gribble appeared before the Council in the interest of the Cities' prior approval of a landscaping program at Zion Memorial Park under the direction of the Camby Garden Club. The Council reviewed the pains and advised that the Garden Club proceed with the program without delay.

A motion was made by Councilman Raines, seconded by Lindsay, and carried unanimously approving Superintendent Herbison's request to purchase professional tools at a cost of \$732,00 for the City Shop.

Gary Day, local auctioneer, approached the Council regarding the excessive number of garage sales that were being conducted in Canby without necessity of acquiring a business license or other restrictions. The Council said that they would take the matter under consideration.

The Council discussed the scheduled League of Oregon Cities' convention, November 12-14, including the topics of interest that might be on the agenda.

Superintendent Herbison reported that Asst. Whiteside was appearing before the Canby PTA that evening to discuss City problems with that group. The Superintendent re= ceived a letter in which the DEQ specified that no dredging in the Willamette River be done within 400' of the Cities' sewage treatment plant outfall.

The Council discussed a recent problem which involved the migration of Salmon up the Molalla River to spawn, that the dead fish were contaminating the Cities' new water source. The Mayor said that the use of the source for pumping domestic water had been temprarily discontinued and that the old filtration system was supplying the Cities needs for the present.

Superintendent Herbison reported that the paving of Wait Avenue was in progress and would be finished within the week, weather permitting.

Councilman Tate reported that the Union Committee was still in the process of negotiating with City employees. Councilman Tate further reported having attended a meeting recently where the principle discussion involved a grant to Clackamas County for a Central Communication Dispatch Program. He siad the system, when completed, would provide radio communication for all governmental services within the County at a cost to the City of approximately .37¢ per capita.

Mayor Braman directed the Chief of Police to make a survey of Dog Control Ordinances in the area and particularly in Marion County, with the prospect of amending Canby's Ordinances to accomplish a more workable program.

Meeting adjourned at 9:52 p.m.

Mayor

hards

sycy Recorder

The Lord L Shepherd: I shall not want . . .

He maketh me to lie down in green pastures: He leadeth me beside the still waters . . .

He restoreth my soul: He leadeth me in the paths of righteousness for His name's sake . . .

Yea, though I walk through the valley of the shadow of death, I will fear no evil: for Thou art with me; Thy rod and Thy staff, they comfort me. Ghou preparest a table before me in the presence of mine enemies: Thou anointest my head with oil; my cup runneth over . . .

> Surely goodness and mercy shall follow me all the days of my life: and I will dwell in the house of the Lord orever. 23rd Psalm

In Memory of WERNER DINTEMAN

Date of Birth July 20, 1912 Pessed Away Oct. 16, 1972

Services at Oct. 19, 1972 1:00 P.M. Everhart & Kent Funeral Home Canby Oregon

Chaplain Capt. Thomas Dobson

Singers Pitchpiper Chorus

Eileen Lindland Organist

Bearers

Raymond Meredith Joe Pusieski George Schmidt Stanley Dunn Lawrence Beck Thomas Gardner

Honorary Bearer Jack Brown

Concluding Services Willamette National Cemetery Portland, Oregon

October 16, 1972

Honorable Mayor & City Council Canby, Oregon

Gentlemen:

This office has all but finished the Grant application for B.O.R. (Bureau of Outdoor Recreation) with the state.

At this point, I feel that it is important to reevaluate the financial status of the Park department.

The Park department is not capable of financing the project that was anticipated. As you recall, I had asked for a park attendant and asked that \$12,000 be appropriated to fulfill the city's obligation of costs incured during construction. All but \$7,000 was cut from the budget and I must decrease that dollar amount by 13 per cent or \$910 to cover the deficit that will not be collected from taxes.

Gentlemen, the park project is left with \$6080 to accomplish \$20,000 worth of work. If we continue with the project, some \$13,000 will have to be juggled to meet our obligation.

If we discontinue the project, the \$10,000 Grant must be removed from the revenue side of the budget and the \$7,000 must be taken from the expenditure side-and \$3,000 additional from a line item to compensate for the removal of revenues.

Sincerely,

Jim Herbison

JH: cl

IN MUNICIPAL COURT OF THE CITY OF CANBY

FOR THE COUNTY OF CLACKAMAS

)

)

)

)

)

THE CITY OF CANBY

00000000000h No.

SUMMONS

JAMES WILLIAM PETTIT

5

13.60

VS.

WANTED

PREFERABLY ALIVE

ONE James William Pettit, also known as Jim Pettit, alias Jimmy Pettit, alias J. W. Pettit, alias J. William Pettit, alias Jimmy The Great;

Recently retired from City of Canby as over active and industrious City Hall Janitor and Custodian of City Parks,

Pettit was born at Cherokee, Iowa on August 22, 1903 BBCOC (before birth certificates or control) Finger print identification incomplete due to a number of self inflicted amputations of fingers and thumbs. (stuck in his thumb and pulled back a stub)

I

II

Pettit is wanted on a BENCH WARRANT issued this date by Municipal Judge Thomas J. Maloney on a charge of ADULT DELINQUENCY, DERELICTION OF DUTIES and BUDGETING HIS OWN SWEET TIME IN RETIREMENT.

III

Pettit is known to be in possession of numberous articles of Hard & Soft self defense and offense and SHOULD BE CONSIDERED DANGEROUS (up to a certain point)

IV

ALL CANBY OFFICERS OF THE LAW and/or OUTLAWS SHOULD BE ON THE ALERT FOR THIS CULPRIT and it is hereby ORDERED that upon proper identification, he be adaquately manacled and shackled and delivered to the Canby City Hall to APPEAR BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL FOR FINAL CONDEMNATION and THE WORKS .

REWARD for information leading to the conviction of this individual may be paid on demand by the Canby City Council members. (You'll have to sue them to collect)

V

VI

AED ALMIGHT SIGNED AND SEALED THIS 16th day of October, 1972 in the presence of the ALMIGHTY LORD MAYOR OF CANBY

Thomas Maloney

DON'T SHOOT - DON'T SHOOT